
From: Eric Aronsohn <EAronsohn@bdisf.com> 
Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2021 3:46 PM 
To: Johnson, Kenneth <kjohnson@ci.brisbane.ca.us>; Sam Khodja <skhodja@bdisf.com> 
Cc: Robbins, Jeremiah <jrobbins@ci.brisbane.ca.us>; Swiecki, John <johnswiecki@ci.brisbane.ca.us>; 
Stephanie Shakofsky <sshakofsky@bdisf.com> 
Subject: CONTINUANCE REQUEST: Re: Planning Commission Meeting Thursday, October 28, 2021  
  

Ken, 
 
As discussed today we would like to request a continuance on the renewal of the interim use 
permit 2021-UP-3 for 600 Tunnel Ave. The staff suggestion to modify the project by paving the 
area with impermeable asphalt we believe is unnecessary from a dust control perspective as 
well as raising new environmental concerns caused by impervious surfaces we believe are 
unnecessary in the first place. 
 
We would like to schedule a time with staff to meet at the site to review the site conditions. 
Please let me know a convenient time and we can plan on picking this up then. 
 
Nonetheless, we will be on hand tonight to answer any questions or address the Commission if 
necessary. 
 
Thank you, 
 
  
Eric Aronsohn | Director  - Strategic Finance, Sustainability, Asset Management 
Baylands Development, Inc. 
150 Executive Park Blvd., Suite 4000 | San Francisco, CA 94134 
Direct: 954-612-0307 
www.bdisf.com | earonsohn@bdisf.com 
 

 
From: Johnson, Kenneth <kjohnson@ci.brisbane.ca.us> 
Sent: Friday, October 22, 2021 12:00 PM 
To: Sam Khodja <skhodja@bdisf.com>; Eric Aronsohn <EAronsohn@bdisf.com> 
Cc: Robbins, Jeremiah <jrobbins@ci.brisbane.ca.us>; Swiecki, John <johnswiecki@ci.brisbane.ca.us> 
Subject: Fw: Planning Commission Meeting Thursday, October 28, 2021  
  

Hi Eric and Sam, 
 
Please see the attached reports, via links provided below, for the two applications for Planning 
Commission public hearing next Thursday, October 28th.  You should both be in virtual 
attendance, as well as a Google representative who'd be able to answer questions that may 
arise. 
 
Regards, 
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Ken 
 

KEN JOHNSON 

Senior Planner, Community Development Department 
CDD Office: (415) 508-2120 | Cell: (415) 527-7801 |  
Email: kjohnson@brisbaneca.org  
City Hall hours: M, T, Th: 9-4, W: 9-7, F: 9-1  

Stay connected with us via the Blast, GoRequest, Facebook, Twitter, YouTube and 
Instagram! 
 

 
From: Robbins, Jeremiah <jrobbins@ci.brisbane.ca.us> 
Sent: Friday, October 22, 2021 11:27 AM 
Subject: Planning Commission Meeting Thursday, October 28, 2021  
  

To All Interested Parties:  
 
The next Planning Commission Meeting is scheduled for the above date starting at 7:30 p.m., 
virtually via videoconference on local Comcast channel 27 and the City’s YouTube Channel. 
Information on how to view the meeting, provide comments, and view materials are noted on 
the agenda. Please note the agenda packet for this meeting is a large file and may take time to 
load. 
 
The agenda is available online here: https://www.brisbaneca.org/bc-pc/page/planning-
commission-meeting-104 
 
Cheers 
 

 

JEREMIAH J ROBBINS  
Associate Planner, Community Development Department 
City of Brisbane | 50 Park Place, Brisbane, CA, 94005 
Phone: (415) 519-1437 | Email: jrobbins@brisbaneca.org 
City Hall is now open: M, T, Th: 9-4, W: 9-7, F: 9-1 

Stay connected with us via the Blast, GoRequest, Facebook, Twitter, YouTube and Instagram! 

 

 

COVID-19: For details on City facility closures, updates, and other resources, please 
visit brisbaneca.org/coronavirus. 
For general non-medical and non-emergency information related to COVID-19, please call 211. 
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